# 2019-2020 Band Registration Form

### Christ Child Academy and St. Elizabeth Ann Seton

Please turn in this form to the CCA or Seton office to be put in Mrs. Harder's mailbox by Friday, August 30 - (1st semester payment due in full Sept. 18. Early payments are accepted.)

Student name:	Grade: Instrument:			
(first and last name)				
Is your instrument rented (circle one)? Y or N	If yes, from where are you renting?			
Parent/Guardian Name(s):				
E-mail(s):				
Preferred Phone number:				
Would you like to be contacted to help with band volunteer activities if they arise? (circle one) Y or N				
If yes, with what types of volunteer activities would you enjoy helping?				

#### Lesson Details:

Each band student will attend a lesson once per week (about 15 per semester). Lessons will be on Monday, Tuesday, or Thursday during the school day. The focus of the lesson time is to introduce new skills (music reading, tone production, hand position, etc.), and to offer individual suggestions for improvement. Lessons will be available for woodwind, brass, and percussion instruments. Students will receive supplemental materials to aid in their progress when necessary. They will also receive help to prepare them for additional performance opportunities, such as Solo and Ensemble Festival. **Students are expected to practice their instrument each week. The weekly target is 100 minutes.** 

#### Large Group Rehearsal Details:

Large group rehearsal is where "band" actually takes place. This occurs after school. All students taking lessons will come together to play music as a group. Two band concerts will take place, one in December and one in May. Rehearsals and concerts will take place at Seton during the fall semester. Rehearsals and concerts will take place at CCA during the spring semester. See the rehearsal schedule for more information.

#### **Attendance Policy**

There will be NO REFUNDS for missed lessons. Missed lessons due to illness may be made up if the teacher receives notice by 8:00 AM the day of the lesson. Lessons missed for field trips, vacations, etc. require a minimum of 24-hour notice through email or phone call by the parent. Make-up lessons will be offered at the teacher's discretion. No-shows will NOT be made up. If a planned special lesson schedule is required to accommodate *calendared* days off or trips, students will be notified and retrieved from the class. Lessons missed by the instructor will be made up at a mutually arranged time.

(turn over page)

## **Lesson Tuition: Semester Payments (\$30 concert fee per semester included in these payments)**

1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	Due by:	2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	Due by:
\$215.00*	Sept 18, 2019	\$215.00*	Jan. 24, 2020

<sup>\*</sup>Tuition has been adjusted compared to previous years to keep up with increase of costs due to inflation.

## **Tuition Payments**

Tuition is *due in your school's office* to be put in Mrs. Harder's mailbox by the end of the day on the due date. Tuition not received by the due date will result in suspended lessons until payment is received. Cash or checks written out to Paula Harder are accepted.

## **Refund Policy**

<u>This contract is for the school year.</u> Withdrawal from the program requires parent, teacher, and principal approval. Beginning students must complete the full year of band before deciding to discontinue the program, as with time and practice playing the instrument becomes easier and more fun. If a student withdraws during the course of a semester, the remaining tuition amount will be forfeited.

More complete information will be sent out to all who register in a Band Handbook. This will be sent home the 1<sup>st</sup> week of school. Let's make some music!

I would like to sign my son/daughter up for band.	I agree to the tuition terms above.
Parent signature	Date